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From:  on behalf of LLOYD,John
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 3:34 PM
To: MCBURNEY,Stephen
Subject: APS Remuneration Report 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: APS Remuneration Report 2017.pdf; ABCC Individual Agency Report Remuneration 

Survey 2017.pdf

For Official Use Only 

Dear Mr McBurney 
 
Please find attached the 2017 APS Remuneration Report and your Individual Agency Remuneration Report.  
 
The Agency Report contains remuneration data as at 31 December 2017. The report also compares your agency 
against the whole‐of‐APS remuneration data for 2017. Your Agency Report remains confidential.   
 
The 2017 APS Remuneration Report will be publicly released on 13 June 2018.  
 
If your staff have any enquires they can email remuneration@apsc.gov.au.  
 
I thank you and your employees for co‐operating with the APSC in contributing your agency data to the APS 
Remuneration Report. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
John Lloyd PSM    l     Commissioner 

Australian Public Service Commission 
Level 5, B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600 
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601 
P: +612 6202 3501   l    W: www.apsc.gov.au 
 
















































































































































































